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March 16, 1978

Phoenix Resources Co.
P.0. Box 9698

South Denver Station
Denver, CO 80218

Re: Gardner Draw Ut.
#1-C-20-19-21
Eddy County, NM
Dear Sir:

I am returning your Form C-103s concerning the running and cementing of
your 8 5/8" casing.

It is unclear to me as to what you pumped and the amount pumped. Please
explain how you pumped cement after you dropped the plug, as per the
enclosed C-103.

Our records show you pumped 400 sacks of RFC plus 550 sacks of 50/50
Poz III with 4% Benonite, 10# sack Gilsonite, 1/4# sack floceal, 2% CC
plus 200 sacks Class C during the primary cementing.

On the 1" of the 8 5/8" casing, we showed you pumped a total of 600 sacks
of cement plus 250 sacks sand plus 5 yards of redi-mix.

Your immediate attention to this matter will be appreciated. Please do
not hesitate to call if any questions should arise.

Sincerely yours,

Mike B. Williams
011 & Gas Inspector
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